OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE., NEW MEXICO _ ( /
Y

July 29, 1988

Skelly Oil Company
P. O, Box 38 ‘
Hobbs, New Mezico

Attention: Mr, J. N, Dunlavey

Administrative Order NSP-169

Jentlernen:

&S

‘Reference is made to your application for approval of a 160-acre
non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting of the
following acreage:

Township 21 Scuth, Ranpe 35 East, NMPM
Lote 2, 10, 15 and 14 of Section 2

o

It is understood that this unit is to be ascribed to your Mexico "W"
Well No. 4, located 3300 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East
ne and located in Lot 15 of Section 2, Township 21 South, Range 35 East, NMPM,
Lea Gounty, New Menico.

By authority granted me under provisions of Rule 5, Section & (b) of
the Special Rules and Regulstions for the Eumont Gas Pool, as set forth in Order
R-520, vou are heveby nutherized to operate the above described acreage as a
non-standard gas proration unit, with allowable 2o be assigned thereto in accord-
ance with pool rules, based upon the unit size of 160 acres.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Becretary-Director

WEMijh
ce: Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs
N. M. Oil and Gas Engineering Commm., Hobbs
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 3, 1965

Skelly Oil Company
P, 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: My. H, E. Aab
District Superintendent

Re: Administrative Orders NSP-169 and NSP=169-A

Gentlemen:

We have your letter of April 20, 1965, requesting cancel-
lation of the above Administrative Orders and the assignment of
320-acre non-standard unit approved by Orders Nos. R~540 and
R-540-A to your Mexico "W" Well No, 1, located 660 feet from
the South line and 660 feet from the Bast line of Section 2,
Townehip 21 South, Range 3% East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Effective the date a Notice of Disconnection is received
for your Mexico "W" Well No. 4, located 330 feet from the North
line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 2, Admin-
istrative Orders NSP-169 and NSP-169-A are hereby cancelled
and you are authorized to dedicate the 320-acre unit approved
by Orders Nos. R-540 and R=540-A to your Mexico "W" Well No. 1.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/3MD/esy
ccs 01l Conservation Commission - Hobbs

0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Proration Department, OCC - Santa Fe
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